

SUPA authorised events must be organised by SUPA/SAPA members in conjunction with a SUPA/HPA recognised venue. They are run on the same guidelines as a SUPA event.

Paramedics – the venue must have one fully HCPC registered paramedic per pitch/arena. They need to be in situ approximately 30 minutes prior to the commencement of play and 30 minutes after play has ceased.

Vet – Ideally a vet should be on site, however an 'on call' vet will suffice if there are less than 30 teams and the vet is reasonably close by. However, in the event of an outbreak of an equine infection a vet MUST be on site at all times to check vaccination certificates as part of our horse welfare programme.

Horse Welfare – Horse welfare is paramount and the club horse welfare officer must be in attendance. The club coach may accept responsibility for this. This will include spot-checking Passports and checking that vaccinations are up to date.

Officials – Tournament officials should include at least one HPA approved coach on site and an appropriately qualified Umpire.

Horse Hirers – All horse hirers must hold a valid REL (Riding Establishment Licence).

Players – Players must be SUPA members to participate in any SUPA events. SUPA accepts NO responsibility for the selection of teams at a SUPA sanctioned event and we recommend that you look at the rules for players below, regarding handicaps and playing sections. Ideally a risk assessment should be completed and displayed in a prominent position at each event, however, the Club may adapt their own risk assessment.

Membership registrar, SUPA organiser (if any) and University Section Manager must be sent details of all players, teams and times. SAPA members may also play in certain tournaments in the SAPA section.



Cancellation/Postponement of Event/Tournament -

i. In the event of cancellation/Postpone of your tournament due to unforeseen or difficult to predict circumstances such as adverse weather conditions, infectious equine or human diseases or government directives that curtail sporting events. SUPA will endeavour to give as much notice as possible of cancellation. SUPA will try to reschedule the same tournament for a later date. If this is not possible or if there are players who may not be able to attend on the rescheduled dates SUPA will then reimburse entry fee less a £10 admin fee per transaction.

ii. SUPA accept no responsibility and are not liable for the compensation of any charges that maybe incurred by horse hire or coaches/instructors.

iii. SUPA accept no responsibility to reimburse contractors for cancellation/postponement of services due to circumstances listed (i.) above.

Disclaimer

SUPA, the HPA and tournament and event organisers or any person acting on their behalf, do not accept liability for loss, damage, accident, injury or illness to competitors, spectators or any person or property whatsoever.

Players/University Team Managers acknowledge and agree that equestrian activities are dangerous and involve risk of serious injury and/or death and/or property damage and that polo is an extremely dangerous and ultra-hazardous activity. Players/University Team Managers consciously and voluntarily assume all such risks, dangers, and hazards inherent in these activities.

SUPA, the HPA and tournament and event organisers aim to meet the necessary medical, veterinary and health and safety standards but the responsibility for the players, spectators and supporters rests with the individuals both on and off the ground or in/out of the Arena.

A player with a known medical condition must obtain qualified medical approval before participating in any SUPA activity.

Every eventuality cannot be provided for in these rules

It is the Players/University Team Managers responsibility to ensure they are complying with the rules of the competition.